¥#- | Planning,
‘L“!’ Industry &
et | ENVironment

Mr Kristjan Young
Environmental Manager

Crown Sydney Property Pty Ltd
Level 19, 201 Kent Street
SYDNEY NEW SOUTH WALES

19/08/2019

Dear Mr Young

Modification 1 - Section 4.55(2) Modification Application - Crown Sydney Hotel Resort
(SSD-6957-Mod-1)

City of Sydney (Council) has reviewed the Response to Submissions (RtS) and has raised further
concerns.

Council's submission in response to the RtS is available on the Department’s website at
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/13531 under the ‘Agency Advice’ tab.

Please provide a response to the issues raised in the submission by Wednesday 4 September
2019.

Under clause 113(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000, the days
occurring between the date of this letter and the date on which your response to submissions is
received by the Secretary are not included in the deemed refusal period.

If you have any questions, please contact Rodger Roppolo, on 8289 6876 or via email
rodger.roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

N —
David McNamara

Director Key Sites Assessments
Key Sites
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